
 
 

STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL  

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT  06051 

Phone: (860) 827-2935  Fax: (860) 827-2950 

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov 

Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc 

 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

 

November 16, 2021 

 

John Coleman  

Project Manager 

Centerline Communications, LLC 

750 West Center Street, Suite 301 

West Bridgewater, MA 02379 

jcoleman@clinellc.com 

 

RE:  EM-VER-158b-210902 – Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless notice of intent to modify 

an existing telecommunications facility located at 20 Post Office Lane (a/k/a 0 Maple Lane), 

Westport, Connecticut. 

 

Dear Mr. Coleman: 

 

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your correspondence of November 9, 2021, 

submitted in response to the Council’s October 18, 2021 notification of an incomplete request for exempt 

modification with regard to the above-referenced matter.  

 

The submission renders the request for exempt modification complete and the Council will process the 

request in accordance with the Federal Communications Commission 60-day timeframe. 

 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
 

Melanie Bachman 

Executive Director 

 

MAB/CMW/laf 
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From: John Coleman <jcoleman@clinellc.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 9:54 AM 

To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov> 

Cc: Sharon Bateman <sbateman@clinellc.com> 

Subject: EM-VER-158B-210902 / VZW Exempt Modification filing / WSPT - SOUTH (302511/13685) / 

WESTPORT SOUTH CT 467426 / Corrections Filing 
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any 

attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

CDC – DL Siting Council, 
 

Please find attached the electronic copy in response to the Incomplete Memo with the original filing for Verizon 

Wireless’ Exempt Modification at its 20 Post Office Lane, Westport, CT monopole tower facility Westport South in 

Westport. 

 

Attached 

 

 EM-VER-158B-210902 

 Corrections filing with requested documents 

 Original CSC Soft Copy Filing (Could not be combined due to signatures error) 

 

Should you need any further information concerning this request, please reach out to me at any time.  I appreciate 

your consideration. 

 

John Coleman 

 

 

 

  

John Coleman | Project Manager 

750 W Center St, Suite 301 | West Bridgewater, MA 02379 

Mobile: 240.615.7389 

jcoleman@clinellc.com | www.centerlinecommunications.com  

 
 

mailto:jcoleman@clinellc.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.centerlinecommunications.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7CLisa.Fontaine%40ct.gov%7Cf101311002874f38856408d9a390e38f%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C637720665544907297%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=9LCOXm9j6RZhm0muCqKn%2BEUzjGRpIWNTtt8NoEczB4k%3D&reserved=0


    

 
 
 
 
 

John Coleman, Project Manager 
c/o Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless 
Centerline Communications, LLC 
750 West Center Street, Floor 3 
West Bridgewater, MA 02379 
Mobile: (240) 615 -7389 
JColeman@clinellc.com 

 
November 9, 2021  

Melanie A. Bachman  
Acting Executive Director  
Connecticut Siting Council  
10 Franklin Square  
New Britain, CT 06051 
 
RE: EM-VER-158B-210902 – Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless notice of intent to 
modify an existing telecommunications facility located at 20 Post Office Lane, Westport, CT. 
 
Dear Ms. Bachman, 
 
In response to the Council’s Incomplete Letter to modify an existing telecommunications facility 
dated October 18, 2021 for the afore mentioned site, please see the following attachments as 
outlined below per Councils request: 
 

1. Original Facility Approval from the CSC Website. 
 

2. Proof of mailing and delivery confirmation to Chief Elected Official: Jim Marpe. 
a. UPS Label: 1Z9Y45030327140875 
b. Delivery Confirmation. 

 
3. Proof of mailing and delivery confirmation to Zoning Official: James Ezzes. 

a. UPS Label: 1Z9Y45030327140875 
b. Delivery Confirmation. 

 
4. Proof of mailing and delivery confirmation to Property Owner: Jay Sherwood. 

a. USPS Label: 9405503699300049005782 
b. Delivery Confirmation. 

 
5. The Original Filing sent to the CSC on 8/30/2021 – Notice of Exempt Modification // 

Site: WESTPORT SOUTH CT (ATC: 302511) Cellco Partnership d/b/a/ Verizon 
Wireless. 
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This list completes the items listed in the afore mentioned Letter of Incompleteness.  I appreciate 
your time and consideration. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
John Coleman   
_____________________________________ 
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
 
 
 

mailto:JColeman@clinellc.com




8/27/2021 UPS CampusShip | UPS - United States

https://www.campusship.ups.com/cship/create?ActionOriginPair=default___PrintWindowPage&key=labelWindow&type=html&loc=en_US&instr=A&do… 1/1

UPS CampusShip: View/Print Label
 

 


1. Ensure there are no other shipping or tracking labels attached to your package.  
Select the Print button on the
print dialog box that appears. Note: If your browser does not support this function select Print from the File menu to
print the label.




2. Fold the printed label at the solid line below.  
Place the label in a UPS Shipping Pouch. If you do not have a pouch,
affix the folded label using clear plastic shipping tape over the entire label.




3. GETTING YOUR SHIPMENT TO UPS

Customers with a Daily Pickup
Your driver will pickup your shipment(s) as usual.


Customers without a Daily Pickup
Take your package to any location of The UPS Store®, UPS Access Point(TM) location, UPS Drop Box, UPS
Customer Center, Staples® or Authorized Shipping Outlet near you. Items sent via UPS Return Services(SM)
(including via Ground) are also accepted at Drop Boxes.
To find the location nearest you, please visit the Resources
area of CampusShip and select UPS Locations.
Schedule a same day or future day Pickup to have a UPS driver pickup all your CampusShip packages.
Hand the package to any UPS driver in your area.

UPS Access Point UPS Access Point UPS Access Point
CVS STORE # 972 CVS STORE # 7232 TOWN LINE GENERAL STORE
555 WASHINGTON ST 689 DEPOT ST 450 E CENTER ST
SOUTH EASTON ,MA 02375 NORTH EASTON ,MA 02356 WEST BRIDGEWATER ,MA 02379

   
FOLD HERE

 

TM TM TM
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Instructions 
 

Click-N-Ship® Label Record  

E
lectronic R

ate A
pproved #038555749

Thank you for shipping with the United States Postal Service!
Check the status of your shipment on the USPS Tracking® page at usps.com

S
H

IP
TO

:

1. Each Click-N-Ship® label is unique.  Labels are to be 
used as printed and used only once.  DO NOT PHOTO 
COPY OR ALTER LABEL. 

  
2. Place your label so it does not wrap around the edge of 

the package. 
  
3. Adhere your label to the package.  A self-adhesive label 

is recommended.  If tape or glue is used, DO NOT TAPE 
OVER BARCODE.  Be sure all edges are secure. 

  
4. To mail your package with PC Postage®, you 
    may schedule a Package Pickup online, hand to  
    your letter carrier, take to a Post Office™, or 
    drop in a USPS collection box. 
  
5. Mail your package on the "Ship Date" you 
    selected when creating this label.

Priority Mail® Postage:

From:

To:

Print Date:
Ship Date:

C
lick-N

-Ship
® 

 

Trans. #:

Expected 
Delivery Date:

usps.com

U
S PO
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G

E

* Retail Pricing Priority Mail rates apply.  There is no fee for USPS Tracking® service 
on Priority Mail service with use of this electronic rate shipping label. Refunds for 
unused postage paid labels can be requested online 30 days from the print date. 
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11/8/21, 4:00 PM USPS.com® - USPS Tracking® Results

https://tools.usps.com/go/TrackConfirmAction?tRef=fullpage&tLc=2&text28777=&tLabels=9405503699300049005782%2C 1/2

USPS Tracking FAQs ®

Track Another Package +

See Less 

Tracking Number:
9405503699300049005782

Your item has been delivered and is available at a PO Box at 7:14 am on November 5, 2021 in
WESTPORT, CT 06881.

USPS Tracking Plus  Available 

 Delivered, PO Box
November 5, 2021 at 7:14 am
WESTPORT, CT 06881 
 

Get Updates 


™

Text & Email Updates 

Tracking History 

USPS Tracking Plus™ 

Product Information 

Remove 
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